



Faculty Voice Committee (FVC) and Liberation, Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Committee (LEDIC)

12pm-2pm, 30 August 2017

Members

Jamie Smith	President	FVC/LEDIC	
Johanna Korhonen	Vice President (Arts, Law and Social Sciences)	FVC/LEDIC	
Kirran Khan	Vice President (Business)	FVC/LEDIC	<i>Apologies</i>
Eliza Torres	Vice President (Health, Social Care, Education and Medical Science)	FVC/LEDIC	
Laura Douds	Vice President (Science and Technology)	FVC/LEDIC	
Margarita Raleva	ALSS Faculty Rep (Cambridge)	FVC	
Joel Tyson	ALSS Faculty Rep (Chelmsford)	FVC	
Giovanna Mead	FHSCE Faculty Rep (Cambridge)	FVC	
Leigh Rooney	FHSCE Faculty Rep (Chelmsford)	FVC	<i>Apologies</i>
Kathryn Dunnill	FMS Faculty Rep (Cambridge)	FVC	
Benjamin Morris	FMS Faculty Rep (Chelmsford)	FVC	
Stewart Watson	FST Faculty Rep (Cambridge)	FVC	
Bobby Hughes	FST Faculty Rep (Chelmsford)	FVC	
Michael Graham	LAIBS Faculty Rep (Cambridge)	FVC	
Joy Awoh	LAIBS Faculty Rep (Chelmsford)	FVC	
Christiane Kouassi	Black and Minority Ethnic Students' Rep (Chelmsford)	LEDIC	
Grant Rose	Disabled Students' Rep (Cambridge)	LEDIC	
Gill Jacob	Disabled Students' Rep (Chelmsford)	LEDIC	
Harsha Revanna	International Rep (Cambridge)	LEDIC	
Eve Hawes	LGBT+ Students' Rep (Cambridge)	LEDIC	
Imogen Davnall	LGBT+ Students' Rep (Chelmsford)	LEDIC	
Michael Turner	Trans* Students' Rep (Cambridge)	LEDIC	
Kyia Thompson	Women's Rep (Cambridge)	LEDIC	<i>Apologies</i>

In attendance

Bethan Dudas	Advocacy and Engagement Director	
Daniel Login	Engagement and Volunteer Centre Manager	
Kayleigh Tonkins	Student Engagement Administrator	

Agenda

Welcome, apologies and absences	Jamie Smith	<i>To note</i>	24/17	
Minutes of the last meeting	Jamie Smith	<i>To approve</i>	25/17	
Actions and matters arising from last meeting	Jamie Smith	<i>To discuss</i>	26/17	
Terms of reference	Megan Bennett	<i>To note</i>	27/17	
Executive Officer work plans				
President	Jamie Smith	<i>To discuss</i>	28/17	
Vice President (Arts, Law and Social Sciences)	Johanna Korhonen	<i>To discuss</i>	29/17	
Vice President (Business)	Kirran Khan	<i>To discuss</i>	30/17	
Vice President (Health, Social Care, Education and Medical Science)	Eliza Torres	<i>To discuss</i>	31/17	
Vice President (Science and Technology)	Laura Douds	<i>To discuss</i>	32/17	
Appointments				
Deputy President	Jamie Smith	<i>To discuss</i>		
Vice Chair of the FVC	Jamie Smith	<i>To discuss</i>		
Chair of the LEDIC	Jamie Smith	<i>To discuss</i>		
Vice Chair of the LEDIC	Jamie Smith	<i>To discuss</i>		
Policies				
Against cuts to education	Kirran Khan/Eliza Torres	<i>To discuss</i>	33/17	
Against NHS cuts	Eliza Torres	<i>To discuss</i>	34/17	
Gender neutral toilets	Michael Graham/Laura Douds	<i>To discuss</i>	35/17	
Increased equality for vegan students	Johanna Korhonen	<i>To discuss</i>	36/17	
KWAF	Stewart Watson/Jamie Smith	<i>To discuss</i>	37/17	
Liberating the curriculum	Imogen Davnall/Laura Douds	<i>To discuss</i>	38/17	
Save our space	Stewart Watson/Jamie Smith	<i>To discuss</i>	39/17	
TEF	Laura Douds/Kirran Khan	<i>To discuss</i>	40/17	
Trans not trans*	Michael Graham/Laura Douds	<i>To discuss</i>	41/17	
Up your grants	Laura Douds	<i>To discuss</i>	42/17	
Ideas	All	<i>To discuss</i>	43/17	
AOB				
Positivity Project	Laura Douds	<i>To discuss</i>	Verbal	
Budget	Jamie Smith	<i>To discuss</i>	Verbal	

Date of next meeting(s)	TBC
-------------------------	-----